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Glenwood High School Upgrade (SSD-23512960)
Biodiversity Management Plan, Condition D27
Dear Mr Rampal

| refer to the Biodiversity Management Plan (BMP) submitted to the Planning Secretary for approval
in accordance with condition D27 of SSD-23512960. | acknowledge and thank you for your
response to the request for additional information.

| note the BMP:
e was reviewed by the Applicant, and no issues were raised to the Department;
¢ has been prepared in consultation with Biodiversity, Conservation and Science (BCS) Group,
formerly Environment and Heritage Group (EHG);
e contains the information required under condition D27; and
¢ has been submitted to the Department prior to the commencement of operation (Stage 2).

| also note that the final BMP, after incorporating comments, has been submitted to the BCS Group
via the portal.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Biodiversity Management Plan,
Version 2.1 dated 23 January 2024, prepared by Kleinfelder Australia Pty Ltd, under condition D27 of
SSD-23512960.

I remind you to update the BMP if further comments are received from BCS Group, and to submit
the updated BMP to the Department for information. Also, | remind you that you must comply with
the approved BMP for the duration of occupation of the development as per condition E11.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved BMP and the
conditions of consent, the conditions will prevail.

Please ensure the approved BMP is available for public access on the project website at per
condition A24.

If you have any questions, please contact Jeremy Martin at jeremy.martin@dpie.nsw.gov.au.
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Yours sincerely

Shiraz Ahmed
Acting Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary



